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From: Jeanne E. Irving <JIrving@McKoolSmithHennigan.com>
Sent: Sunday, June 1, 2014 2:43 PM

To: David Hadden

Cc: Lawrence Hadley; Roderick G. Dorman; Jim Bergman
Subject: RE: PWeb v. Amazon Dismissal

David,

| have communicated with my client and we are prepared to accept the new language you have inserted on the
condition that you agree we have until Friday, June 6, to file the stipulation and order of dismissal with the Court. For
business reasons other than this case, my client needs that timing. This email shall constitute our agreement today to
the terms of the dismissal as you have expressed them. We agree that no further action by any party in connection with
this case shall occur, that no party will be serving expert reports on Monday, and that our office will file the stipulation
of dismissal and order in the form you have proposed on or before Friday, June 6.

Please let me know ASAP if you have any problem with any of the above. Thanks.
Best regards,

Jeanne

From: David Hadden [mailto:DHadden@fenwick.com]

Sent: Sunday, June 01, 2014 9:44 AM

To: Jeanne E. Irving

Cc: Lawrence Hadley; Roderick G. Dorman; Jim Bergman; David Hadden
Subject: RE: PWeb v. Amazon Dismissal

Jeanne,

| tweaked the attached documents to clarify that Amazon retains all defenses in any future litigation. With those
clarifications you may file. Please let me know if there are any issues. You can reach me on my cell at_ if
needed. Thank you.

take care

Dave

From: Jeanne E. Irving [JIrving@McKoolSmithHennigan.com]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 9:01 PM

To: David Hadden

Cc: Lawrence Hadley; Roderick G. Dorman; Jim Bergman
Subject: PWeb v. Amazon Dismissal

David,

At the request of Larry Hadley, I've attached a stipulation and an order of dismissal of the PWeb v. Amazon case. Please
be aware that our client has not had an opportunity to review these documents, and so they are submitted with the
understanding that they are subject to our client’s approval. Please let me know if the attached documents are in a

form acceptable to your client. Thanks.

Best regards,
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Jeanne Irving

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice in this communication (including attachments) is not intended or written by Fenwick & West LLP to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

ATTENTION:

The information contained in this message may be legally privileged and confidential. It is intended to be read only by
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed or by their designee. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are on notice that any distribution of this message, in any form, is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and/or Fenwick & West LLP by
telephone at (650) 988-8500 and delete or destroy any copy of this message.
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